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CANBERRA  
Kia Ora Private Buildings BORELAND, Leslie 

labourer  
KIRKWOOD, John driver  
c/o Chief Forester LINDSAY, Alexander forest 
assistant  
RYAN, Agnes & Timothy hd & labourer  
Agnes Ryan was buried in Woden Cemetery on 24th 
January, 1983.  Timothy Ryan was buried in the next 
grave on  12th October, 1965.  

TEMPLE, John labourer  

CATHOLIC PRESBYTERY, CANBERRA  

DUNLEAVY, Terence priest  
HAYDON, Patrick priest  
Father Haydon was a much loved priest who 
ministered to people of the Catholic Faith in 
Canberra.  Father Alexander J McGilvray in his book 
The Hallowed High Adventure worked with the then 
Monsignor Patrick Haydon, Canberra's first parish 
priest between February 1942 to the end of 1946.  He 
writes in his book about Father Haydon. Shortly after 
his ordination in 1912 Father Haydon was appointed 
assistant priest at Queanbeyan...Father Haydon 
commenced his schooling with the Sisters of St Joseph 
at Granville in Sydney and did his secondary studies 
at St Joseph's College Hunters Hill.  Eventually he 
entered St Patrick's College Manly to study for the 
Priesthood...In 1928 Father Haydon became 
Canberra's first Catholic Parish Priest.  For over 
twenty one years he was to guide the destiny of the 
Catholic Community, and he became as much a part 
of Australia's Capital as any man...Mr Kevin J Wade, 
a very special friend of Monsignor Haydon since 
1927, has assisted the author of these pages with 
copious notes and jottings.  In his recollections of 19th 
April 1949, he wrote, "As a reward for their 
prolonged kindnesses to him, Monsignor Haydon  
called upon the Corkhills of Riverview on Easter 
Sunday afternoon, 17th April, although he appeared 
far from well.  That morning, he had made a brief visit 
to Messrs AT and JC Shakespeare of the Canberra 
Times to thank them for the many favours in their 
paper.  That evening I dined with him at his table.  It 
was obvious that the good priest was ill, this was 
evident on Good Friday when he conducted the 
Stations of the Cross at St Christopher's with his 
customary fervour and devotion.  Father Clarrie 
Lehane who had been Monsignor's Confessor for 
years, arrived at the Presbytery on Tuesday morning, 
19th April, as they were preparing to take the Pastor 
to hospital...The Last Sacraments were administered 
by Father SK Wellington and shortly before mid night 

on Tuesday 19th April, the end came peacefully... 
Thousands attended his funeral and he was buried on 
21st April in Woden Cemetery.  

SULLIVAN, Mary hd  
Mary Ellen Sullivan was buried in the RC Section of 
the Woden Cemetery on 24th January, 1969.  
 
PARLIAMENT HOUSE, CANBERRA  
MITCHELL, Robert ps  
Two Robert Mitchell's were buried at Woden 
Cemetery.  One on 28th December, 1966 - in the ex-
servicemen's section and the other on 6th May 1957 in 
the Presbyterian Section.   The 1957 burial was of 
Robert Mitchell of 47 McLeay Street Turner who died 
on 2nd May 1957 aged 66.  His grave was paid by 
Robert Baxter Mitchell of the same address. 

ROBINSON, Charles ps  
SPARKES, Frederick housekeeper  

PRIME MINISTER'S LODGE  

BRUCE, Ethel & Stanley hd & prime minister  
HOLSCAMP, Maud hd  
MUIR, Margaret hd  
OSBOURNE, Annie hd  
PORTER, Robert butler  
WOODS, Myrete hd  

CITY, CANBERRA  
ADAMS, Rebecca & Henry hd & butcher  
ALLEN, Edith & John hd & master butcher  
Box 70 CADZOE, James builder  
Post Office COONEY, Thomas labourer  
DREIR, Henry shop assistant  
LINDSAY, William chemist  
c/o Adams Bros MARSHALL, Hilda & Harold 
hd & butcher  
Harold James Marshall died 1st August 1971 in the 
Anglican Section of the Woden Cemetery.  
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O’KEEFE, Cornelius sn, Cornelius & James 
cook, shop keeper & shop assistant  
PO Box 37 PEVERILL, Charles builder  
c/o Adams Bros REYNOLDS, Teresa & George 
hd & potman  
SMITH, Arthur labourer  
TEMPLE, John labourer  
 
BANKS, CANBERRA  

A/Asia Bank  
SANDRAL, Mary & Prosper hd & bank official  
TREMBATH, Wilfred bank officer  
Commercial Bank  
AUBREY, Maud & James hd & bank manager  
Commonwealth Bank  
FREEMAN, William bank officer  
GUNDRY, Horace bank officer  
Bank of NSW  
PRIESTLEY, James bank officer  
WITENDEN, William bank clerk  
 
COMMISSION YARD, CANBERRA 

These yards were near the Power House, 
Kingston? 
COLLINS, Alfred locksmith  
 
ALINGA STREET, CIVIC  

DAWKINS, Gordon clerk  
OLIPHANT, Kenneth architect  
Kenneth Oliphant was buried in Woden Cemetery on 
1st February, 1968.  

 

LONDON CIRCUIT, CIVIC  
TANNER, Ronald bank accountant  
 
MELBOURNE BUILDING,CIVIC  

DICKINSON, Vera & Alexander hd & bank 
manager  
EVANS, Gwilyn public accountant  
HARLOW, Esma hd  
PROWSE, Amelia & James hd & tobacconist  
Amelia Prowse was buried in the Presbyterian Section 
of Woden Cemetery on 1st march, 1968.  In the next 
grave James Prowse was buried on 30th March, 1975.  
 
NORTHBOURNE AVENUE, CIVIC  
EROTOKRITOS, Desmos shop assistant  
 
POLICE STATION, ACTON 
(The Acton Police Station was in Acton not Civic 
area)  
BRESNAN, Edward police constable  
COOK, Patience & Phillip hd & sergeant of 
police  
Sergeant Cook was Canberra's second Sergeant of 
Police and was first stationed at Molonglo  - also the 
site of Canberra's first gaol.  Sergeant Cook left 
Canberra before his retirement in the late 1930s.  

HILTON, Robert police constable  
 
THE RECTORY  
PLATT, Elsie hd  
WARD, Marjory & Frederick hd & clergyman  
 
SYDNEY BUILDINGS, CIVIC  

KELF, Sarah & Joseph hd & bank manager  
PROWSE, Helen & Richard restaurant keeper & 
restaurant keeper  
SISSON, Harold draper  
TEATHER, Mabel & John hd & investor  
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1928 Electoral Roll DEAKIN 

YOUNG STREET, now called Grey Street. 
The three cottages built in this street in1926 were for 
men working at the Prime Minister's Lodge.  They 
were clearly visible from the Cotter Road and sat in a 
paddock in isolated splendour.  

COPE, William labourer  
Bl 13 WILLIAMS, Olive & Leslie hd & 
chauffeur  

Below left:  Front cover of Souvenir issue of The 
Federal Capital Pioneer  magazine.  It first appeared 
as a newspaper and was Canberra’s first.   
 
Below: Workman at Civic in the early 1920s. 

Above: Opening of Civic Centre 1927 
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